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NOTE TO: George Lear, Chiei
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: Environmental Specialists Branch
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THRU: Robert B. Samworth, Section Leader U
Aquatic Resources Section, ESB

FROM: Clarence Hickey, Fishery Biologist
Aquatic Resources Section, ESB

SUBJECT: PRESENTATION AT THE 1980 NORTHEAST FISH AND WILDLIFE CONFERENCE

On November 29, 1979 you authorized (NRC Form 426) submittal of my paper for
presentation consideration at the Northeast Fish and Wildlife Conference,
sponsored by the Northeastern Division of the American Fisheries Society.
Attached is the letter approval of my submittal from the conference program
chairman along with an advance copy of the program sessions. My paper which
stems from NUREG-0596 is scheduled for presentation on Monday afternoon
April 28,1980. Please also note: the session on power plant effects; the
papers on shortnose sturgeon; and the papers that are relevant to areas or
regions where nuclear plants exist. ,

( Asn.<S $ f
Clarence Hickey, Fishery Biologist
Aquatic Resources Section
Environmental Specialists Branch
Division of Site Safety and

Environmental Analysis

Enclosure:
Ltr dtd 1/21/80 to
CHickey fm PNeth
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